

Vanessa J. Ewing, OD, FAAO

1341 E. Hearthstone Drive
Boise, ID 83702

(502) 744-8120
vprange@alumni.iu.edu

DOCTOR OF OPTOMETRY FELLOW OF THE AMERICAN ACADEMY OF OPTOMETRY

SUMMARY: Residency trained Optometrist with over ten years of experience managing ocular disease in ophthalmic settings. Seeking to join a progressive practice that is committed to providing high-quality ocular care in a team oriented environment.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

INTERMOUNTAIN EYE CENTERS, Boise, ID **2014 - Present**

Comprehensive Optometry

- Provide comprehensive ocular examinations
- Provide management of ocular disease in an ophthalmic setting
- Management of perioperative cataract/refractive surgery care (procedures including LASIK and Symphony IOLs)
- Proficient in fitting contact lenses

BENNETT & BLOOM EYE CENTERS, Louisville, KY **2009 - 2014**

Consultative Optometry

- Provided perioperative cataract/refractive surgery care (procedures including LASIK, Visian ICL, ReZoom and Restor IOLs)
- Provided Glaucoma and anterior disease management, lid lesion removal, and YAG capsulotomy procedures

EYE SPECIALISTS OF INDIANA, Indianapolis, IN **2008 - 2009**

Consultative Optometry

- Specialized in perioperative cataract care and anterior segment disease

RESIDENCY EXPERIENCE

BENNETT & BLOOM EYE CENTERS, Louisville, KY **2007 – 2008**

Optometric Resident

- Intensive residency in ocular disease in a secondary/tertiary referral center focusing on emergency eye care, perioperative cataract and refractive surgery care, anterior segment disease, retinal disease, glaucoma, and surgical settings

INTERNSHIPS AND EXTERNSHIPS

COMMUNITY EYE CARE CENTER, Indianapolis, IN **2007**
Fourth year optometry intern

- Exposure to primary care, contact lens, and low vision clinics

INDIANA UNIVERSITY, SCHOOL OF OPTOMETRY, Bloomington, IN **2006 - 2007**
Fourth year optometry intern

- Interned in pediatric/binocular vision, contact lens, ocular disease, and health center clinics
- Attending weekly lectures and case presentations to peers

BASCOM PALMER EYE INSTITUTE, Miami, FL **2006**
Fourth year optometry extern

- Exposure to world-class specialty and primary care clinics, attending ophthalmic grand rounds, fluorescein angiography lectures, and presenting cases

INDIANA UNIVERSITY, SCHOOL OF OPTOMETRY, Bloomington, IN **2006**
Diagnostic III Assistant Instructor

- Selected by professor to aid in teaching clinical procedures to students

THE EYE CENTER OF SOUTHERN INDIANA, Bloomington, IN **2002 - 2006**
Ophthalmic technician

- Preparing patients for ophthalmic examination and performing special diagnostic testing on patients

EDUCATION

INDIANA UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF OPTOMETRY, BLOOMINGTON, IN
• *Doctor of Optometry, 2007*

INDIANA UNIVERSITY, BLOOMINGTON, IN
• *Bachelor of Science, Biology, 2003*

PUBLICATIONS & PRESENTATIONS

- Ocular Cicatricial Pemphigoid, CE lecture 2013
- Pseudotumor Cerebri, CE lecture 2012
- Coding/Billing for Expanded Therapeutic Procedures, KOA CE lecture 2012
- Optic Nerve Pits, CE lecture 2011
- Ocular Jeopardy, CE lecture 2011
- Myasthenia Gravis Case Report, AAO 2010
- Myasthenia Gravis, CE lecture 2010

PUBLICATIONS & PRESENTATIONS, continued

- Neurotrophic Keratopathy, SECO 2009
- A Rare Case of Frosted Branch Angiitis, SECO 2008
- The Resurgence of Luetic Disease (co-author), AAO 2006

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

- Fellow of the American Academy of Optometry (FAAO)
- American Optometric Association (AOA)
- Beta Sigma Kappa International Optometric Honor Society (BSK Indiana University)
- Idaho Optometric Physicians (IOP)

CURRENT LICENSURE

- California (in process)
- Idaho
- Indiana
- Kentucky